

College Council October 6, 2016 Administrative Conference Room, EW207 2:00 p.m.

<u>Present:</u> President Board, Jan Moline, Dawn Warden, Frank Timpone, Christine Small, Corey Marvin, Heather Ostash, Joe Slovacek, Lisa Couch, Anna Sue Eldridge, Michael Campbell, Mike Barrett

<u>Absent:</u> Lisa Stephens, Deanna Campbell, Gideon Ondap, John Daly, Paul Wheeler, Kim Blackwell, Penny Talley <u>Guest:</u> Steve Rogers, Karen O'Conner, Michael Kane, Kristin Hanle, Shantaal Hernandez

TOPIC	FACILITATOR	SUMMARY/ FOLLOW-UP			
1. Call to order		2:04 pm			
2. Reading of the Purpose of the	Jan Moline				
Meeting					
3. Approval of	President	Minutes approved.			
Minutes & Action Items	Board/Jan	1. Report out on BAM recommendations from constituencies. Completion			
	Moline	Date: October 6, 2016. On agenda.			
4. Approval of Agenda	President	Correct location of the meeting. Agenda approved with the one change.			
	Board/ Jan				
	Moline				
5. Reporting Committees	John Daly	a) Still in mediation with the contractor.			
a) Facilities					
		b) Please encourage your employees to login into the Get Safety Training			
b) Safety & Security	Paul Wheeler	located on the KCCD website.			
c) Technology Resource Team	Mike	c) Discussed the December 2, 2016, downtime. A more detail list will be			
	Campbell	provided of what services will be affected during the downtime which			
		everyone felt would be well received. Banweb login time progress was			
		discussed along with the new website going live on December 16. There was			
		an update on replacing the KODEX system in LRC 604 and 722.			
	Heather				
d) SSSP	Ostash	d) They are currently working on supporting the faculty during the annual unit			
		plan process. Heather Ostash brought back valuable information from a			
		recent conference on the gaps in our data. The committee will also be			
		working on mapping out a student communication plan based on the			
		attrition reports. A request for student participation in SSSP was presented			
		to the Student Government representative, Shantaal Hernandez.			

TOPIC	FACILITATOR	CILITATOR SUMMARY/ FOLLOW-UP		C
6. Associated Committees a) Budget Development	Lisa Couch	 a) Lisa Couch will begin the process of identifying dates for future meetings. The charge of the committee will be reviewed. 		
b) Institutional Effectiveness	Corey Marvin	b) The committee will meet on Monday and will be looking at the survey results from the planning survey administered last spring. The numbers were up which meant there was more awareness.		
c) Professional Development	Corey Marvin	c) Will be meeting next week.		
d) Accreditation	Corey Marvin	d) The steering committee met last month. An announcement for team members has gone out to staff and students. There will be a change to the committee structure in that instead of a large committee writing the document, the manager and co-chair would be responsible for the draft of the document. The goal will be to have the draft of the document done by August of 2017. The quality focus essay will then be written after the self- study. The next meeting will be scheduled in November for anyone who is interested in serving on a team.		
7. Constituency Reports a) Academic Senate	Jan Moline	 a) The Academic Senate President contacted legal regarding the Brown Act and they need 50% + 1 so they must have 30 members to establish quorum according to the number of members. There must be a roll call done at each meeting. Christine Abbott has been approved to serve on College Council. There is a banking issue that they are working through at this time. Their current tax id# was held by KCCD so they must now obtain their own number. They may consider moving their funds to the CCCC Foundation, so that they can administer the funds. The Academic Senate process in regards to Academic Senate for Program Review is being looked at so that they don't hold up the process if they don't have a quorum at their meetings. The composition of the Chancellor's committee was raised. They did not feel that Janet Faulks could represent the faculty since she has accepted the interim Dean position. A new faculty member was appointed, Steve Holmes. 		
b) Classified Senate	Kim Blackwell	b) Classified Senate is currently looking to fill the President position.		
c) Student Government	Shantaal Hernandez	c) Students participated in the Measure J phone bank recently and the campaign seems to be doing well. Pizza & Politics will take place on October 18. Students will be encouraged to register to vote and will also be informed about Measure J. Work is being done on creating polls and surveys to get more in touch with their constituents.		

ТОРІС	FACILITATOR	SUMMARY/ FOLLOW-UP	0	С
d) Consultation Council e) CCA	President Board/ Jan Moline Joe Slovacek	 d) The meeting was a review of the Board Policies being rewritten (Changes can be viewed on the KCCD website under Consultation Council). Most of the changes were non-substantive. There will be further discussion at the Vice President's meeting regarding some of the changes to board policies. e) There is talk regarding not having enough time to do the login for the Get Safety Trained by October 1. There are some faculty who have not turned in their health forms. There is representative election taking place soon. 		
f) CSEA	Mike Barrett	f) The memorandum of understanding with HR was approved. Soliciting to fill committees with classified representative has been successful. There is a push to have more classified participation in participatory governance.		
8. Discussion Items	Karen	a) A review of the BSOT Program Review was provided by Karen O'Connor.		
a) Program Review BSOT	O'Connor			
b) Program Review Math	Steve Rogers	b) A review of the Math Program Review was provided by Steve Rogers.		
c) BAM Recommendations	President Board/Jan Moline	c) Classified representatives did not provide input to the BAM recommendations.		
		Management 1 st recommendation- Felt this idea was ok but had some question regarding consultation being the one who was responsible. More time for input would be helpful. 2 nd - Agreed that a consistent process should be in place but not clear who should decide this. Colleges should be able to provide feedback. Incorporate the planning documents with the budget process. 3 rd – Felt the current approach of growth allocation met the needs of the college. Chargebacks were discussed and it was felt that they would have a significant impact on process but not on the outcome. 4 th – These are one time monies and should not be relied upon. 5 th - Costs will continue to increase so we need to have the stabilization mechanisms in place but can be complicated for Cerro Coso so we need to have input.		
		Faculty – There is concern that there is a lot of work that has gone into it and also what happened at the Board of Trustee meeting with the elimination of positions. It was felt that the Board was out of process. The recommendations will be discussed at a future Exec meeting.		

TOPIC	FACILITATOR	SUMMARY/ FOLLOW-UP	0	C
d) Review of Board Policy & Procedures Related to Travel in Relationship to Car Rentals and Mileage	President Board/Jan Moline	 d) A review of board policy and procedures related to travel in relationship to car rentals and mileage was provided. We are currently asking that the assistants in all areas take a look at the most economical form of travel. Scenarios were run from different locations throughout are area of service and in most cases the savings were significant to take a rental car instead of paying mileage. Corey Marvin and Heather Ostash will take a look at the entire travel schedule to see where issues might arise. Lisa Couch will also take a look at the rental cars in the other areas. 		
e) Update on FTES & Staffing	President Board/Corey Marvin	e) There has been an increase in our FTES. Compared to the same time last year we are up 3 ½ %. Administration of Justice is applied in the semester that they end so this will add even more to our number to make it 4%. Online enrollment has stayed about the same but we are running fewer sections. Enrollment is significantly up at East Kern. We are running more sections in the Tehachapi evening program. We are also running more classes at the prisons. Instructors who have taught classes at the prison are asking to do so again because it's such a positive experience. There is also a large increase in dual enrollment. Adult Ed has taken away some of our enrollment. Org charts were provided to the group for review. Questions can be brought forward to the next meeting.		
 9. President's Report a) Dean of Academic Affairs & Research Analyst 	President Board	 a) Both positions are being advertised at this time. We have been holding off due to finances on the Dean of Academic Affairs but after careful review it was decided that this was the right time to hire the position. A research person is needed on ground at Cerro Coso so it was decided that position would be hired now. 		
 b) Accreditation Visit Take- away c) Central Valley Higher Ed 		 b) President Board will be working with management to formalize our evaluations for the management with the addition of Student Learning Outcomes. 		
Consortium – CVHEC		c) A review of why we are a part of the Central Valley Higher Ed Consortium was provided by President Board. It was shared that there is a push for students to take more than 12 units a semester across the state.		
d) Thirsty Thursday, October 6 & Meet & Greet, October 19.		d) Today is Thirsty Thursday so please visit Pony Espresso.		
10. Review of Action Items	President Board/ Jan Moline	1. No action items.		

TOPIC	FACILITATOR		SUMMARY/ FOLLOW-UP	0	C
11. Miscellaneous		A Measure J update was provided. There will be a Superintendent/Principal meeting			
		at Cerro Coso on October 7. Superintendents and principals from our service area			
		will be coming to discuss many items that can help us all work together and how the			
		can lead those that will do the work.			
		EAB will be coming to IWV on October 26, to do a presentation on attrition and			
		the best practices are.			
12. Future Agenda Items		a) Onboarding New Cerro Coso Employees			
12. Future Meeting Dates		September 1, 2016	January 19, 2017		
		September 15, 2016	February 2, 2017		
		October 6, 2016	February 16, 2017		
		October 20, 2016	March 2, 2017		
		November 3, 2016	March 16, 2017		
		November 17, 2016	April 6, 2017		
		December 1, 2016	April 20, 2017		
14. Adjourned		4:01 pm			
Meeting Chair: President Board		Recorder: Jennifer Curtis	O Open/C Closed		